
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Ismail, Tasha (IC)
Sent: August 11, 2020 6:07 PM
To: Freeman, Tyler (SPAC/PSPC); Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC)
Cc: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: Referrals - UV Lighting
Attachments: Puril-ite Information Package and Proposal - Canadian Federal Government. pdf;

Illumisoft Deck.pdf

Hi Tyler and Caitlyn,

I had two calls that resulted in a request to talk to someone as PSPC. Would you mind if I connected you to them?

Both ironically are in the business of UV disinfectant lights and are interested in talking to you guys about using it in
government spaces. I have attached both their presentations.

1) Waleed Khan - info@purilite.ca - 647-996-7464
2) Illumisoft — GR: Fernando Melo - Mobile: finelo@globalpublic.com

Let me know if a connection is good to go.

Thanks,
T

Tasha Ismail
Director of Operations/ Directrice des operations
Office of the Minister of Innovation, Science and Industry / Cabinet du ministre de I'Innovation, des Sciences
et de I'Industrie
Tel: 613-618-2905
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